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Kew, Brian (Contractor)

From: Schuerch, William
Sent:  Monday, July 28, 2003 12:48 PM

To: Paulson, Sara; Fourquet, Jose; 'ivykosmides@iadb.org"; Lee, Nancy; Hurley, John; Kozloff, Keith;
Toloui, Ramin -
Cc: Ritterhoff, Robin; Donovan, Stephen; Epstein, Robin; Holloway, Barbara; McCoy, Christopher

Subject: RE: Briefing for 4:30 meeting with Randy on Camisea

| sat in a DAS level interagency meeting in which Janice Bay expressed the unified State Dept. view that the US
position should be to request that certain further studies be completed before the US would consider supporting
the project. Internal at State, | believe Ass't Sec. Turner is for an abstention. Not sure where Larson or WHem. is
at this moment.

From: Paulson, Sara

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 12:44 PM

To: Fourquet, Jose; ‘'ivykosmides@iadb.org’; Lee, Nancy; Hurley, John; Kozloff, Keith; Toloui, Ramin
Cc: Ritterhoff, Robin; Schuerch, William; Donovan, Stephen; Epstein, Robin; Holloway, Barbara; McCoy,
Christopher . _

Subject: Briefing for 4:30 meeting with Randy on Camisea

Importance: High

Robin R is puliing together some material for the meeting at 4:30 this afternoon with Randy on Camisea.
We are mainly gathering the most recent memos for John Taylor on this subject. | am pulling a separate
page on the positions that various interested parties have taken regarding a US vote in the IDB. Can you
all please look this over, and get back to me and Robin asap. (I have attached a word file, but have set out
its contents below to save people time.)

TREASURY/OTHER AGENCY VIEWS ON CAMISEA PROJECT
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Others:

Congress — range of views, House Minority Leader wrote letter to Secretary Snow asserting
noncompliance with Pelosi,

Peruvian and US NGOs — defer IDB and Ex-Im votes until range of issues can be addressed.
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